Topics	Key Points	Time
	Introductions	
	In attendance: Mellissah Hendrickson,	
	Jill TeVelde, Ashley McGehee, Sam	
	Baugh, Bevin Ankrom, Anna Warner,	
	Becky Yeager, Beth Barker-Hidalgo,	
	Starla Paris, Ross Acker, Doris Kiragu,	
	Pamela Huntley, Connie Hunter, Corrine	
	Potts, Danita Tracy Carter, Gordon Clay,	
	Jamar Ruff, Jen Schafer, Jason Farmer,	
	Trudy Simpson, Gordon Clay, Elaine	
	Lortscher, Elizabeth Lortscher, April	
Intro and opening	Jordan, Veronica Delmoral,	10 Minutes
	Approve Minutes from April	
	Motioned by Elaine, second by Starla	
	none opposed motion carries.	
	Approve Agenda	
	Motion made by April Jordan, Seconded	
	by Jason Farmer. None opposed. Motion	
	carries.	
	CHA Demographic Report - If you have	
	not already received a call or link from	
	Mellissa you will soon. This information	
	is needed about each CAC member for a	
	required OHA report.	
	CAC Charter - The charter must be	
	renewed each year. The Charter from	
	2022 will be attached to the minutes for	
	reference. A committee will be formed	
	to complete a new and updated CAC	
	Charter for 2023. Please let Mellissah	
	know if you are interested in	
	participating.	
	CAC Chair - We did not receive any	
	nominations nor volunteers for the CAC	
	Chair. Please let Mellissah know if you	
	are interested or have someone to	
	nominate. This position will support the	
	Chair position by being a back up	
	facilitator and taking minutes.	
	Member Engagement and Education	
	Committee - We need someone from	
	the CAC to participate. Meets monthly	
	on the 4th Tuesday and gets to have a	
	voice in the content on our website.	
Council Rusiness	Please let Mellissah know if your	15 Minutes
Council Business	interested in this opportunity.	15 Minutes

Presentation	Ross Acker - Mental Health First Aid May is mental health awareness month. LPC (Licensed professional Counselor) Mental Health First Aid - Opportunity to complete this training in June. Video shared and discussion regarding how to have a hard conversation. Flier attached to minutes. Please contact Mellissah if you are interested in attending Mental Health First Aid training in Coos Bay in June.	20 Minutes
		20 101110103
Updates	OHA - Bevin OHA update attached to minutes.	20 Minutes
	Jamar Ruff - South Coast Equity	20 Windles
	Presentation attached to meeting	
Presentation	minutes.	20 Minutes
	Community updates	
	Upcoming Events	
	The veterans Town Hall was a success. Brain injury screenings were happening on site. We also had support from the city government.	
	United Ways Day of caring is coming up on June 17th. We are still recruiting people in need of the service and volunteers to provide the service. They do need to own their home to	
Closing	participate.	5 Minutes



CURRY COMMUNITY ADVISORY COUNCIL (CAC)

Thursday 05/25/2023 12:00PM - 1:30PM

In person option: SWOCC Curry Campus 96082 Lone Ranch Pkwy, Brookings, OR 97415

Virtual Option : <u>Click here to join the meeting</u> Meeting ID: 224 305 033 10 Passcode: 54EnGv

Download Teams | Join on the web call in (audio only) +1 971-323-0640,950268998# Phone Conference ID: 950 268 998#

Next meeting June 22, 2023, 12:00PM - 1:30PM - Gold Beach Curry Public Library

With Hybrid Option. Lunch will be served.